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“tChampagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill

From: DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV
[mailto:DOADLBBASADMININTERNETSHAREPOINT@WI.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 9:21 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hetzel, Shayna - DOA; Thornton, Scott - DOA; Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - Budget Adjustment Bill
Topic: JCF Reserve

Tracking Code: BAB0043

SBO Team: 2

SBO Analyst: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-2081

E-mail: Jana.Steinmetz@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: PS

Agency Number: 865

Priority: High

Intent:

Reduce the appropriation under s. 20.865(4)(a), general purpose revenue funds general program

supplementation, by $4,590,400 in FY11. The intent is to increase the FY11 general fund
balance by that amount.

This amount reflects the funding fremaining in the Joint Committee on Finance Reserve

appropriation in FY11 that was set aside for 2009 Act 100, OWI costs.

Attachments: False

1/27/2011
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DOA.......Steinmetz, BABOO43 JCF Reserve Appro

For 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Qz DONrgm

AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
\/STAT GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE ggg

This bill reduges the expenditure authority ofghe Joint Committee on Finance
during the 2010-Q011 fiscal year by $4,590,000 from 1fs appropriation to supplement
programs funded with general purpose revenue.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

* K

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 9227. Fiscal changes; Joint Committee on Finance.
(1) GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE FUNDS GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTATION. In the

schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the joint

[ B~ ]

committee on finance under section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the
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SECTION 9227
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acts of 2011, the dollar amount is decreased by\/$4,590,00 for the second fiscal year
of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to reduce expenditures

for the purpose for which the appropriation is made\./

(END)
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I Champagne, Rick

From: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA [Jana.Steinmetz@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent:  Monday, January 31, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: BAB draft 1194/1
Rick,

One change on the JCF reserve appropriation draft (1194/1) — the dollar amount should be $4,590,400.

Thanks,
Jana

1/31/2011
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FoRr 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

ATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

This pill reducgs$ the expenditure authority of JCF during the 2010-11 fiscal
from its appropriation to supplement programs funded with
general purpose revenue.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9227. Fiscal changes; Joint Committee on Finance.
(1) GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE FUNDS GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTATION. In the
schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the joint

committee on finance under section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the

LRB-11941" /__



T
12N (JV] N@ -

2011 - 2012 Legislature -2- LRB-1194/1
RAC;jld:rs
SECTION 9227

acts of 2011, the dollar amount is decreased by@ or the second fiscal year

of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to reduce expenditures

for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)
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FoR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

This bill reduces the expenditure authority of JCF during the 2010-11 fiscal
year by $4,590,400 from its appropriation to supplement programs funded with
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
(1) GENERAL PURPOSE REVENUE FUNDS GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTATION. Inthe
schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the joint

committee on finance under section 20.865 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the
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acts of 2011, the dollar amount is decreased by $4,590,400 for the second fiscal year
of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to reduce expenditures

for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)




